
 

July 17, 2025 

10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

Zoom 

Agenda 

• Call to Order – Welcome and Introductions 

• Review & Approval of Board of Director Minutes December 11, 2024 

• Chair Report – New Board Member Nominations 

• CEO Report – Strategic Plan Outcomes, Front Porch Dashboard 

• COO Report – Staff Recruitment, Social Impact Update 

• Public Business 

• Other Business 

 

 

Please RSVP to mtolliver@frontporch.net by Wednesday, July 16, 2025. A confirmation email with the 

Zoom link will be sent upon RSVP. 
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From: Monica Tolliver Smith
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Sheila Womack; Tracy Powell
Subject: Front Porch Board Meeting Agenda - July 17, 2025
Date: Monday, July 7, 2025 11:19:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Front Porch Foundation Board Agenda 07.17.25.pdf

 

Good Morning,
 
Please find attached the agenda for Front Porch’s Board Meeting scheduled for Thursday, July 17, 2025.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Monica Tolliver Smith
Administrative Assistant
Front Porch
800 North Brand Boulevard, 19th floor
Glendale, CA  91203 
818.254.4100 (main)
818.254.4230 (direct)
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___www.frontporch.net___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoxZDY2ZDc0YmM5NzAzOGY4NjI0NDM4MTY3MGEwZTM2Yjo3OjZiNWQ6ZWIwZWMyNTMxMDM0OTJkOGUyYzlhYjY1ZjEyNjgxY2ZiYzE5ZmZjNWU1ZGZmZGQ1NWM3ODJlZTkyODczMjdkMTp0OlQ6Tg

 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the 
originator of the message.
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